

# Organized Neighbors of Summerhill

P.O. Box 50281 Atlanta, GA 30302 | [www.onsummerhill.org](http://www.onsummerhill.org)



---

## ORGANIZED NEIGHBORS OF SUMMERHILL (ONS) MONTHLY MEETING September 5, 2019

---

### CALL TO ORDER - 7:00 PM

Welcome / Introductions (5 minutes)

### OLD BUSINESS 5 minutes)

Approval of August Minutes

### NEW BUSINESS

#### Public Safety Report (5 minutes)

- Atlanta Police Department
- ONS Public Safety Report – Latrice Harris, Public Safety Chair

#### Elected Officials (5 minutes)

#### ONS Officer and Committee Reports (20 minutes)

- President's Report - Cheryl Turner
- Vice-President's Report – Michael Lievers
- Treasurer's Report - Wanda Rasheed
- Secretary's Report - Christina Nixon
- Park Pride Grant Update – Bryan Adams and Wanda Rasheed

#### Community Partners (15 minutes)

- Stadium Neighborhood Communities Trust Fund Update
- Carter USA | Georgia Ave Update
- Woods Chapel Community Programming
- Chris 180

#### ONS New Matters, Updates and Votes (30 minutes)

- Alcohol License for Little Bear Restaurant
- 105 Georgia Ave Update (not a vote)
- 60 Bill Lucas Townhome Development (not a vote)

#### Community Announcements (5 minutes)

GSU Opening Game Night – September 7<sup>th</sup>

### ADJOURN – 8:45 PM

### Voting Eligibility

You are eligible to vote if you are a Summerhill resident and have attended two (2) ONS meetings within the previous twelve (12) months.

### ONS Officers and Chairs

**President** - Cheryl Turner  
[president@onsummerhill.org](mailto:president@onsummerhill.org)

**Vice President** - Michael Lievers  
[vicepresident@onsummerhill.org](mailto:vicepresident@onsummerhill.org)

**Secretary** - Christina Nixon  
[secretary@onsummerhill.org](mailto:secretary@onsummerhill.org)

**Treasurer** - Wanda Rasheed  
[treasurer@onsummerhill.org](mailto:treasurer@onsummerhill.org)

**Public Safety Chair** – Latrice Harris  
[publicsafety@onsummerhill.org](mailto:publicsafety@onsummerhill.org)

**Zoning Chair**- Tom Butler  
[zoning@onsummerhill.org](mailto:zoning@onsummerhill.org)

---

### Upcoming Meetings

**Monday, September 9th @ 7 pm** -  
NPU-V meeting - Check  
<http://npuv.org> for details

**Monday, October 7th @ 7 pm** ONS  
Meeting - 250 Georgia-Hill Center

---

### Upcoming Neighborhood Events

**GSU Opening Game Night** –  
Saturday, September 7 @ 7pm

**Every Wednesday** – Freewheel  
Farm, 5 pm – 8 pm, 768 Connally St.

---

**Agenda and other meeting  
documents available online at**  
[www.onsummerhill.org](http://www.onsummerhill.org).

**Stay up to date on what's  
happening in Summerhill on**

***Nextdoor.com***

**Facebook:** [@summerhillatlanta](https://www.facebook.com/summerhillatlanta)

**Instagram:** [@onsummerhillatl](https://www.instagram.com/onsummerhillatl)

**ONS email sign up:**

<http://bit.ly/ONSemail>

*“The function and purpose of ONS is to unite the people of the Summerhill Neighborhood into an organization concerned with the common issues of the area, to provide a means for discussions and solutions of such issues and to maintain and enhance the quality of life of our community” - Organized Neighbors of Summerhill (ONS)*